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Outlook

Fw: Question about

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Fri 2025-01-17 9:12 AM
To Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>; Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>

I'm not sure if this needs to be tracked on the website, but I wanted to keep you in the loop. 

Thanks, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
She/Her » Why pronouns matter
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Office 503-235-5881 » jla.us.com 
Meeting + email hours 9 a.m.–5 p.m. Monday–Thursday » Administrative-only hours Friday 
Check my availability » Schedule a 30 minute check-in 

JLA Public Involvement's mission: To create collaborative, meaningful and exceptionally effective public
processes that lead to better, more inclusive outcomes.

Please note: I will be on vacation, without access to my email, starting Friday, 01/24/25 and returning
Monday, 02/03/25. 

From: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 7:55 AM
To: Samantha Peterson <SPeterson@CenturyWest.com>; Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>; MORRIS Alexis <Alexis.MORRIS@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Question about
 
FYI
 
From: Poehler, William <bpoehler@Salem.gannett.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 5:32 PM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Question about
 

Tony-
Great. Thank you. I wanted to check about the postcards.
 
Thank you,
-Bill Poehler
Reporter
Statesman Journal
503-881-8545
 

http://www.mypronouns.org/
https://jla.us.com/
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/32727868fa9c40b6915120193153619e15366315011284137714/calendar.html
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=owaSlotsCopyLink


This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the
information you share if you respond.

From: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:56 PM
To: Poehler, William <bpoehler@Salem.gannett.com>
Subject: RE: Question about
 
Hi Bill,
 
For each PAC and public master plan meeting, ODAV and the master plan team have sent email
notifications to PAC members, and anyone from the public who has signed up or requested to receive
outreach and notifications for the Master Plan. We have also published ads in the Statesman Journal,
Canby Herald, and Wilsonville Spokesman, as well as mailed physical postcards with meeting notices to
the residents and owners of properties within a 1 mile radius of the airport. Some of these postcard
notices have gone out of state, as those were the formal notice mailing addresses received from Marion
and Clackamas Counties. When we got to the Alternatives portion of the master plan process, we
additionally sent postcards to all of the physical mailing addresses of properties potentially affected by
the alternatives. Sending postcards to the County’s formal notice addresses as well as the physical
addresses likely resulted in duplication, but we wanted to ensure they were being received by those
potentially affected.
 
Further, ODAV has a link in the center of the homepage of our website pointing people to the master
plan project website. We have also provided updates as well as pointed to the project website and where
to subscribe for master plan updates in public meetings such as our Board meetings. There have been
several articles about the master plan in the three papers over the years. Additionally, we have asked all
PAC members to share master plan information and meeting details with the constituents of the
organizations or groups they are representing (members include local neighborhood/development areas
as well as the local counties and cities). The City of Wilsonville also mailed out postcards in advance of
the last public meeting and has posted extensive information on their website. 
 
I am happy to hear our postcards reached the person that you’ve been in touch with. Attached is a copy
of the postcard we have sent out for the next master plan meeting. Upcoming meeting information, the
project website address, and contact information are provided for them to ask questions and understand
everything that is going on with the aurora master plan.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Beach
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION
STATE AIRPORTS MANAGER

OFFICE 503-378-2523  CELL 503-302-5455

M-F 7:30am – 4pm

 
 
From: Poehler, William <bpoehler@Salem.gannett.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 10:51 AM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: Question about
 

Tony-
Can you tell me what kind of outreach JLA/ODAV did with neighbors of properties around the airport
about the master plan? I’ve had some tell me that they received post cards to addresses in other states
and never received anything and didn’t know what was going on at all.
 
Thank you,

mailto:Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov
mailto:bpoehler@Salem.gannett.com
mailto:bpoehler@Salem.gannett.com
mailto:Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov


-Bill Poehler
Reporter
Statesman Journal
503-881-8545


